Pierce County ATV Association Minutes The Sandbar & Grill, Elmwood, WI May 20, 2019

Members Present: Tina Huppert, Sheldon Huppert, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Ken Majeski, Everett Muhlhausen, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Darren Place, Kurt, Cindy & Kyle Sundquist, Paul & Leah Frandsen, Matt Feuerhelm

The monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Sheldon Huppert. Motion passed.

Tina Huppert thanked Larry & Sharolyn Johnson for putting up road signs, taking some down, and putting up more signs in the Town of Union. Thank you very much!

Treasurer's Report was read by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Paul Frandsen. Motion passed.

Old Business:

President Johnson along with 25 people from the Pierce County ATV Association attended the Town of Diamond Bluff meeting. The Town of Diamond Bluff will have a public hearing in the future, but not in June, regarding opening road routes. People have received tickets for riding on the roads illegally.

Everett Muhlhausen donated \$150 to buy 100 more maps for a total of 350. Thank you to Everett Muhlhausen.

The St. Croix County ATV/UTV Association will not be selling tickets next year for the Moose Lodge Fundraiser Breakfast. The Pierce County ATV/UTV Association can't sell 100 tickets so we will not be doing the fundraiser next year.

President Johnson reported he is just about done signing the Town of Union. Needed 3 more signs which he ordered. Pierce County plans to sign Tuesday, May 21st on Cty P, Cty S and in Plum City to get to the gas station.

New Business:

Someone drove up the trail to Bendilly's Bar & Grill when it was wet and damaged the trail so President Johnson put up a sign to temporarily close it. Sheldon Huppert suggested putting up signs so people drive on the high side not the bottom of the waterway.

President Johnson talked to Doug Watkins and Doug wants to open up more of Cty U & S in the village of Plum City. The Pierce County ATV/UTV Association will make the request in December. Discussion took place on other routes. Residents must make requests.

Member Comments:

Vice-President Darren Place asked about a new vote from the state legislature that all roads could be driven on by ATV/UTV's except Federal Highways. Discussion took place.

Ken Majeski is updating the website with a new map of the Town of Union.

The new Pierce County ATV/UTV maps are done and almost all have been delivered to business sponsors. Sheldon Huppert will get a pdf from Designs by Jill so he can have the maps for the Pierce County Fair updated. He will also check on getting a banner printed. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Sheldon Huppert, to have a banner made up for the fair with "Pierce County ATV/UTV Association" on it for the fair booth. Motion passed.

Mike's Baytown wants access but all agreed it needs to be safe because will travel up a steep bank. Discussion took place.

The next meeting will be Monday, June 17th at 6:00 p.m. at Subway in the Team Oil Travel Center in Spring Valley. Motion by Tina Huppert, second by Everett Muhlhausen, to adjourn the meeting at 6:46 p.m. Motion passed.

Members are encouraged to ride their ATV/UTV's to the meeting weather permitting.

Respectfully submitted by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary